

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

August 31, 2000

Attention: Katie Hawkins

Re: Remtron Retest Data on the 21T44 and 21T54

EGT844TX EA96582 & EGT854TX EA96583

Dear Katie,

Here is the retest data on the 21T44 and 21T54 Remtron units. The QP measurements were made with a Rohde and Schwartz Receiver model ESVP Serial number 879807/048 Calibration due September of 2000. The spectrum analyzer plots were performed using a HP 8556B Serial Number 2421A00516 calibration due October 2000.

Art McBride at Remtron stated that they decreased the power output of the 21T54 and 21T44 by 10 dB, in order to gain compliance. I believe there has been no other modifications to the transmitters.

Please let us know if we can be of any further service and we appreciate your cooperation on this matter

Thank you,

Clay Allred

Test Engineer

